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Robidoux, Evan

From: Craig A. Russo, P.E. <craig.r@t-sqrd.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 8:45 AM
To: Robidoux, Evan
Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council
Subject: RE: Council Incomplete Letter for TS-SIGFOX-126-190708-OxfordDr-aka-BoothHillRd-

Shelton
Attachments: CT9081 Siting Council Narrative_08.19.2019.pdf

Good Morning Evan, 
 
I’m sending this email to notify you of our recent resubmission of the above referenced SIGFOX shared use request. I 
have attached a copy of our submission to this email to serve as your digital copy. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Craig A. Russo, P.E. | Engineer 
T‐Squared Site Services 
724.308.7855 (o) | 724.333.0517 (m) 
 

From: Robidoux, Evan  
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2019 4:04 PM 
To: 'Craig A. Russo, P.E.'  
Cc: CSC‐DL Siting Council  
Subject: Council Incomplete Letter for TS‐SIGFOX‐126‐190708‐OxfordDr‐aka‐BoothHillRd‐Shelton 
 
 
 
Please see the attached correspondence. 
 
Evan Robidoux 
Clerk Typist 
Connecticut Siting Council 
10 Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT 06051 
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August 19, 2019 
 

Ms. Melanie A. Bachman 

Acting Executive Director 

Connecticut Siting Council 

10 Franklin Square 

New Britain, CT 06051 

 

RE: Request of Sigfox NIP LLC for an Order to Approve the Shared Use of an Existing 

Tower at 14 Oxford Drive/Booth Hill Road, Shelton, CT 06484 

 

Dear Ms. Bachman: 

 

Pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes (“C.G.S.”) §16-50aa, as amended, Sigfox NIP LLC 

(“Sigfox”) hereby requests an order from the Connecticut Siting Council (“Council”) to approve the shared 

use by Sigfox of an existing telecommunication tower at 14 Oxford Drive/Booth Hill Road, Shelton, CT 

06484(the “Property”). The existing 200-foot self-support tower is owned by American Tower Corp. 

(“ATC”), the underlying property is also owned by ATC. Sigfox requests that the Council find that the 

proposed shared use of the ATC tower satisfies the criteria of C.G.S. §16-50aa and issue an order 

approving the proposed shared use. A copy of this filing is being mailed to the City of Shelton and ATC. 

 

Background 
 

The existing ATC facility consists of a 200-foot self-support tower located within an approximate 

10,000 square foot compound positioned +/- 220-feet west of the end of Oxford Drive. There are existing 

carrier antennas located at various elevations throughout the tower (see Sheet C-1 of Exhibit 1 for more 

information). Equipment associated with these antennas is located at various positions within the tower 

compound. 

 

Sigfox is licensed by the Federal Communications Commission (“FCC”) to provide wireless 

services throughout the State of Connecticut. Sigfox and ATC have agreed to the proposed shared use of the 

14 Oxford Drive/Booth Hill Road, Shelton, CT 06484 tower pursuant to mutually acceptable terms and 

conditions. Likewise, Sigfox and ATC have agreed to the proposed installation of equipment cabinets 

within an existing adjacent utility building located south of the tower within the compound. ATC has 

authorized Sigfox to apply for all necessary permits and approvals that may be required to share the 

existing tower. (See the attached Letter of Authorization). 

 

Sigfox proposes to add one (1) omni antenna, one (1) line of coaxial cable; one (1) filter, and one (1) 

TMA on the existing tower at 135-feet above ground level. They propose to add one (1) equipment cabinet 

within the adjacent utility building.  
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C.G.S. § 16-50aa(c)(1) provides that, upon written request for approval of a proposed shared use, 

“if the Council finds that the proposed shared use of the facility is technically, legally, environmentally 

and economically feasible and meets public safety concerns, the council shall issue an order approving 

such a shared use.” Sigfox respectfully submits that the shared use of the tower satisfies these criteria. 

 
A. Technical Feasibility. The existing ATC tower is structurally capable of supporting Sigfox’s 

proposed improvements. The proposed shared use of this tower is, therefore, technically feasible. A 

Feasibility Structural Analysis Report (“Structural Report”) prepared for this project confirms that this 

tower can support Sigfox’s proposed loading. A copy of the Structural Report has been included in this 

application. 

 

B. Legal Feasibility. Under C.G.S. § 16-50aa, the Council has been authorized to issue order 

approving the shared use of an existing tower such as the ATC tower. This authority complements the 

Council’s prior-existing authority under C.G.S. § 16-50p to issue orders approving the construction of 

new towers that are subject to the Council’s jurisdiction. In addition, § 16-50x(a) directs the Council to 

“give such consideration to the other state laws and municipal regulations as it shall deem appropriate” in 

ruling on requests for the shared use of existing tower facilities. Under the statutory authority vested in 

the Council, an order by the Council approving the requested shared use would permit the Applicant to 

obtain a building permit for the proposed installations. 

 
C. Environmental Feasibility. The proposed shared use of the ATC tower would have a minimal 

environmental effect for the following reasons: 

 

1. The proposed installation of one (1) omni antenna, one (1) line of coaxial cable; one 

(1) filter, and one (1) TMA on the existing tower at 135-feet above ground level, would 

have no visual impact on the area of the tower. Sigfox’s cabinet will be installed within 

the facility compound. Sigfox’s shared use of this tower therefore, does not cause any 

significant change or alteration in the physical or environmental characteristics of the 

existing site. 

 
2. Operation of Sigfox’s antennas at this site would not exceed the RF emissions standard 

adopted by the Federal Communications Commission (“FCC”). Included in the EME 

report of this filing are the approximation tables that demonstrate that Sigfox’s 

proposed facility will operate well within the FCC RF emissions safety standards. 

 

3. Under ordinary operating conditions, the proposed installation would not require the 

use of any water or sanitary facilities and would not generate air emissions or 

discharges to water bodies or sanitary facilities. After construction is complete the 

proposed installations would not generate any increased traffic to the ATC facility other  
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than periodic maintenance. The proposed shared use of the ATC tower, would, 

therefore, have a minimal environmental effect, and is environmentally feasible. 

 
D.  Economic Feasibility. As previously mentioned, Sigfox has entered into an agreement with 

ATC for the shared use of the existing facility subject to mutually agreeable terms. The 

proposed tower sharing is, therefore, economically feasible. (Please see included 

authorization.) 

 
E. Public Safety Concerns. As discussed above, the tower is structurally capable of supporting 

Sigfox’s full array of one (1) omni antenna, one (1) line of coaxial cable; one (1) filter, and one 

(1) TMA and all related equipment. Sigfox is not aware of any public safety concerns relative 

to the proposed sharing of the existing ATC tower. 

 

Conclusion 

 

For the reasons discussed above, the proposed shared use of the existing Crown Castle tower at 14 Oxford 

Drive/Booth Hill Road, Shelton, CT 06484 satisfies the criteria state in C.G.S. §16-50aa and advances the 

Council’s goal of preventing the unnecessary proliferation of towers in Connecticut. The Applicant, 

therefore, respectfully requests that the Council issue an order approving the prosed shared use. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Craig A. Russo, P.E. 

Engineer 

T-Squared Site Services 

2500 Highland Road, Suite 201 

Hermitage, PA 16148 

724.308.7855 

craig.r@t-sqrd.com 
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Attachments: 

 

Exhibit-1: Compound Plan and Elevation Depicting the Planned Changes 

Exhibit-2: Structural Modification Report 

Exhibit-3: General Power Density Table report (RF Emissions Analysis Report) 

Exhibit-4: Letter of Authorization 

Exhibit-5: Proof of Mailing to Chief Elected Official 

Exhibit-6: Proof of Mailing to Tower Owner/Property Owner 

Exhibit-7: Additional Information  

 
 

Copies to: 

 

Mr. Rick Schultz 

Planning & Zoning Administrator 

Shelton City Hall 

54 Hill Street – 3rd Floor 

Shelton, CT 06484 

 

Mr. Jason Hastie 

Account Project Manager, Vertical Markets/Broadcast Repack 

American Tower Corporation 

10 Presidential Way 

Woburn, MA 01801 

  

http://www.powderriverdev.com/


 

T-Squared Site Services 
2500 Highland Road    |    Suite 201 

Hermitage, PA  16148    |    724.308.7855 
www.t-sqrd.com  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 1: 

 

Compound Plan and Elevation Depicting the Planned Changes
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EXHIBIT 2: 

 

Structural Modification Report
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EXHIBIT 3: 

 

General Power Density Table report (RF Emissions Analysis Report)
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EXHIBIT 4: 

 

Letter of Authorization 
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EXHIBIT 5: 

 

Proof of Mailing to Chief Elected Official 
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EXHIBIT 6: 

 

Proof of Mailing to Tower Owner/Property Owner 
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EXHIBIT 7: 

 

Additional Information 
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